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M E M O R A N D U M 

TO: Susan Speckert, Commissioner   

 Department of Law 

  

FROM: Alisha Lyle, Administrative Specialist Principal 

 Division of Human Resources 

  

DATE: July 2, 2020 

 

RE: Summary of Personnel Actions for Resolutions 

 (Council Meeting – July 7, 2020) 

 

The following have been approved by the Mayor and are hereby submitted for Council approval: 

CLASSIFIED CIVIL SERVICE PERMANENT APPOINTMENT 
 
Pete Spencer, Security Officer, Grade 507N, $14.175 hourly in the Department of Public Safety, effective 
June 23, 2020. 
 
Darrin Polley, Heavy Equipment Technician, Grade 518N, $22.485 hourly in the Division of Facilities and 
Fleet Management, effective July 6, 2020. 
 
Matthew Christopher, Vehicle and Equipment Technician, Grade 514N, $18.424 hourly in the Division of 
Facilities and Fleet Management, effective July 6, 2020. 
 
PERMANENT SWORN APPOINTMENTS 
 
Lawrence Saval, Police Sergeant, Grade 315N, $32.408 hourly in the Division of Police, effective June 9, 
2020.  
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CLASSIFIED CIVIL SERVICE COUNCIL LEAVE 
 
Robert Warren, Public Service Worker Sr., Grade 509N, $14.354 hourly in the Division of Streets and 
Roads, effective July 7, 2020 through October 4, 2020. 
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